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Wong, Kyle

From: David Straite <dstraite@kaplanfox.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 12:02 PM
To: Wong, Kyle

Cc: Trigg, Adam; Stephen G.Grygiel
Subject: In re Facebook Internet Tracking Litig.
Dear Kyle,

Thank you for the follow-up discovery meet-and-confer teleconference today. This email will memorialize the details as
| understand them, but please let me know if you disagree:

1. We discussed ways your client could prioritize next steps in discovery as an alternative to cross-motions to
compel or to stay discovery. We agreed that no party will file a discovery motion for at least a week to allow you to
confer with your client, and for counsel to confer one last time next week.

2. From the plaintiffs' perspective, the priority items are as follows. If we can agree to a priority schedule for
these, we can then discuss which other specific discovery objections or other outstanding issues should be addressed
now, and which could be deferred for the time being.

Help center pages;
Documents related to the named plaintiffs;
First three depositions; and

d. Searching a limited number of additional custodians (we proposed 10 at once, or two back-to-back
productions from 5 custodians and then a subsequent 5), and deferring additional searches until we have reviewed the
newly produced documents.
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